City of Duluth
Parking RFP - Addendum 4

December 13th, 2011 – Pre-Bid Meeting and Tour
1. Is power-washing done currently at parking ramps?  If so, how often?

RESPONSE - Yes, the Medical District and Technology Village ramps are power-washed twice per year.

2. Will the power-washing equipment be available for use or lease?

RESPONSE – No.  The parking management company will be responsible for securing power-washing equipment.


3. Are there any specific environmental ordinances or regulations that the parking management company will be required to comply with in regard to dry waste and water reclamation?

RESPONSE – No.

4. How many contract parkers are there?  Does the City invoice them currently?

RESPONSE -  See RFP Attachment A .  There are 989 contract parkers; the City invoices for all contract parkers except those in the Tech Village and Medical District Ramps.

5. Will monthly billing/invoicing of contract parkers fall to the parking management company or will the City retain this responsibility?

RESPONSE – Monthly billing/invoicing will be the responsibility of the parking management company.

6. Are occupancy numbers available?

RESPONSE - Yes, for the Tech Village and Medical District Ramp – see attachment C

7. Is there security presently?  Is it expected to continue security?  Can security be subcontracted?  Are there any specific licensing requirements by the City with regard to the security of the facilities?  Additionally are there any minimum levels of service assumed for security?  
RESPONSE - Yes, the City has security at the Tech Village and Medical District Ramps after hours (see question 26 of addendum 3).  Yes security can be subcontracted, but the awarded vendor will be responsible for that relationship and making sure those duties are performed. 

8. Is the management company expected to staff the ramps 24/7?  Or just have staff available?  

RESPONSE – Have staff available to respond if needed. 


9. Page 5 of the RFP states “A performance and or payment bond may be required”; will it be?  If so, does the City require the use of their form?  Will that form be provided?

RESPONSE - A performance bond is not required at the time of proposal submission, it will however be mandatory for the awarded vendor; who will be required to use the City of Duluth performance bond form, which will be sent with the contract documents.  
10. How will the current credit card processing equipment be handled; will the City retain responsibility of these or will these become the responsibility of the parking management company?   Is the current equipment PCI compliant?  If this equipment becomes the responsibility of the awarded vendor and the equipment is found to not be PCI compliant would the costs associated with bringing them up to compliance be reimbursable?
RESPONSE – This will be discussed as part of the contract negotiation process.


11. Will the City’s snow dump site be available to the parking management company for snow removal?
RESPONSE – Yes.
 
12. Can snow removal and other maintenance services be subcontracted?

RESPONSE – Yes.  The parking management company is responsible for the performance of any subcontractors. 


13. Is sidewalk cleaning and snow removal around parking lots and ramps included in the RFP?

RESPONSE – No.


14. Are there security cameras in the parking ramps?

RESPONSE - There are security cameras in the Tech Village and Medical District Ramps.

15. How often does the City encounter problems with the gate system at the Tech Village and Medical District Ramps?  Who handles those issues currently?

RESPONSE - City staff during the hours of 8AM-11PM and a contracted security firm from 11PM-8AM.  Problems average two times/month over the past year.
16. Are current parking employees members of a union?  

RESPONSE - All city employees who are currently assigned to parking ramps will be reassigned to other work areas.

Additions to RFP
· Attachment C – Tech Village and Medical District Ramp occupancy numbers
· Attachment D – Municipal Lots A, B, C and D – Number of spaces, meters, contract parkers

· Lake City Lot – staffed from May 15 – Oct 15, pay as you enter, Hamilton System, 2 hour max.  Oct 15 – May 15 requires maintenance, clean-up and repair.

· Northwest Iron Lot – staffed from May 15 – Oct 15, Amano ticket dispenser and gate arms, 12 hour limit.  Oct 15 – May 15 requires maintenance, clean-up and repair.  
· Marine Museum – staffed from May 15 – Oct 15, pay as you enter, Hamilton System, 2 hour limit.  Oct 15 – May 15 requires maintenance, clean-up and repair.

· Parking Ramps/Lots map correction – Municipal Lot A is located under 4th Ave West Auto Park   

